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MEMORANDUM 
 
 
TO:  All Plan Participants 
  Beneficiaries Receiving Benefit Payments 
  QDRO Alternate Payees 
  Employers Obligated to Contribute 
  Local Unions Representing Plan Participants 

 
FROM: Board of Trustees 
  Southern California IBEW-NECA Pension Trust Fund 
 
DATE: October 25, 2013 
 
RE:  Information About Your Pension Plan 
 

IMPORTANT – IF YOU ARE A RETIRED PARTICIPANT (PENSIONER), BENEFICIARY 
OR QDRO ALTERNATE PAYEE RECEIVING PENSION PAYMENTS WHO 
COMMENCED BENEFITS PRIOR TO OCTOBER 26, 2012, THE FUND IS REQUIRED 
TO SEND YOU THESE NOTICES.  HOWEVER, THERE ARE NO CHANGES BEING 
MADE TO YOUR BENEFITS. 

 
Enclosed, please find two government mandated notices which show the ongoing endangered status of the Plan.  
These notices are less descriptive than the detailed memorandums noted below. 
 
Under date of October 26, 2012, you received notice of the Plan’s endangered status and a detailed description 
of those consequences.  Under date of May 21, 2013, you received a detailed memorandum describing the 
Funding Improvement Plan adopted by the Board of Trustees.  Under date of July 17, 2013, you received a 
memorandum describing an amendment to the Funding Improvement Plan.  That amendment added an 
additional Alternative Schedule.   
 
If you would like additional copies of any of these prior notices, please contact the Administrative Trust Funds 
Office.  The documents are also available on the Trust Funds’ website at www.scibew-neca.org. 

http://www.scibew-neca.org/html/fip-amendment.pdf
http://www.scibew-neca.org/html/fip-book.pdf













